

RE: Electricity on Feb 15

From: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Stajduhar, Greg (TBS)" <greg.stajduhar@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Feb 2017 12:51:41 -0500

Thanks Karen for the confirmation.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: February-08-17 12:51 PM
To: Fung, Felix (TBS); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Cc: Stajduhar, Greg (TBS)
Subject: RE: Electricity on Feb 15

Hi Felix,

Yes, the idea is to have TB convene concurrent with Cabinet on Feb 15. This is similar to what was done for the rate item on Sept 12.

Thanks,
Karen

From: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Sent: February-08-17 12:37 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Stajduhar, Greg (TBS)
Subject: Electricity on Feb 15

Hi Karen and Megan,

Just want to double check - for Electricity Rate Mitigation, the intent is to have TB/MBC sit as part of Cabinet, so that both the TB component and the Cabinet component would be approved at the same time - is that correct?

Thanks,
Felix